

BARKLY REGIONAL COUNCIL



MINUTES ELLIOTT LOCAL AUTHORITY

The Elliott Local Authority of the Barkly Regional Council was held in Elliott Council Office - Conference Room on Thursday, 4 May 2023 at 10:30am.

Russell Anderson
Acting Chief Executive Officer

OUR VISION

We strive to be responsive, progressive, sustainable council which respects, listens and empowers the people to be strong.

The Way We Will Work

We will make it happen!

We will be engaged and have regular opportunities to listen.

We will have strong policy and budgets to ensure our programs and services are progressive and sustainable.

Respect is shown in everything we do and we have acceptance of all cultures in the Barkly Region and their practices through a culturally competent Council.

We are a responsible Council.

We will be a responsive Council.

We want to empower local decision making.

We want to ensure that our services are sustainable and that our region has a standard consistent level of services.

We want to be able to sustain our environment – our communities, our physical places, our people and our organisational culture.

We will aggressively pursue additional funding from both levels of government to improve the standard of living of people across the region.

We need to be realistic, transparent and accountable.

Meeting commenced at (Fill in time) with (Fill in Name) as chair.

1. OPENING AND ATTENDANCE

1.1 Elected Members Present

- Bob Bagnall
- Jody Nish
- Jason Mullan
- Christopher Neade
- Kevin Gaskin
- Kevin Neade
- Lora Jackson

1.2 Staff And Visitors Present

- Darren Lovett (BRC)
- Lachlan Wilkins (CM&C)
- Mark Grene (NT Pol)
- Peter Burnhiem
- Pacey Jackson
- Conney Barten
- Clinton Pepper (CM&C Ab-Interpreter)

1.3 Apologies To Be Accepted

- Lora Jackson (BRC)

1.4 Absent Without Apologies

-

1.5 Disclosure Of Interest

There were no declarations of interest at this Elliott Local Authority meeting.

2. CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

3.1 PREVIOUS MINUTES

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority confirm the minutes of the previous local authority meeting held in Elliott on 06 April, 2023

Moved – Jason Mullan

Seconded – Kevin Gaskin

3.2 LAND TENURE ELLIOTT (LOT 141)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority receive and acknowledge the results of a land tenure enquiry

Resolve – LA Members accepted the land tenure.

Moved – Kevin Gaskin

Seconded – Jody Nish

3.3 ELLIOTT STREET LIGHT AUDIT

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority receive and note the Elliott street light audit APR23

Resolution – Lachlan Wilkins (PMC) and Darren Lovett will find out who's responsible for each section of the township to repair any street lights.

Moved – Kevin Neade

Seconded – Lenny Barton

3. ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

Nil

4. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORTS

Nil

5. FINANCE

6.1 ELLIOTT LA FINANCE REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority receive and note the Elliott Local Authority Finance report

Resolution – LA commit at least \$40,000 before end of current financial year.

Moved – Jody Nish

Seconded – Jason Mullan

6. AREA MANAGERS REPORT

7.1 OPERATIONS REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority receive and note the report

Resolution – LA Members accepted Chris Neade and Darren Lovett to look into how many Municipal Worker position to be filled.

Moved – Kevin Gaskin

Seconded – Jason Mullan

7. GENERAL BUSINESS

8.1 LIQUOR LICENSING PERMIT UPDATE

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority note the update from the Chief Minister and Cabinet representative regarding liquor licensing permits for the town of Elliott

Lachlan Wilkson updated that in the interim, people can still apply for Liquor permits to drink in Gurungu and Wilyuku, also all current permits are accepted. Also gave options to take.

Resolution – LA request a brief for implications, options and what support/resources to help for the next steps from PMC. A full community consultation and information be done.

Moved – Jody Nish

Seconded – Lenny Barton

8. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil

9. OTHER MATTERS FOR NOTING

Nil

10. REPORTS FROM BARKLY REGIONAL COUNCIL

Nil

11. THE REGIONAL COUNCIL'S PROPOSED REGIONAL PLAN

Nil

12. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

12.1 *Clinton Pepper – AIS (Aboriginal Interpreter Services) PMC*

Gave information about their services and would like to recruit from Elliott area.

Interpreters have opportunities to be upskilled and Nationwide accreditation.

13. OTHER BUSINESS

14.1 ACTION ITEMS RESOLUTION TRACKER

RECOMMENDATION

That the Authority receive and note the Elliott Action Items resolution tracker

Moved – Kevin Gaskin

Seconded – Jason Mullan

14. CLOSE OF MEETING

Meeting Closed at 12:30pm

THIS PAGE AND THE PRECEEDING 4 PAGES ARE THE MINUTES OF THE Elliott Local Authority Meeting HELD ON Thursday, 4 May 2023 AND CONFIRMED Thursday, 1 June 2023.

Bob Bagnall
Chair

Russell Anderson
Acting Chief Executive Officer